

Parking Restrictions Subcommittee OPEN MINUTES

Date: Wednesday 3 July 2019

Time: 2pm

Venue: Committee Room 1, Level 2, Civic Offices,

53 Hereford Street, Christchurch

Present

Members Councillor Pauline Cotter

David Adamson - General Manager City Services

Richard Osborne - Head of Transport

David Griffiths - Head of Planning and Strategic Transport

3 July 2019

Aidan Kimberley Committee and Hearings Advisor 941 6566 aidan.kimberley@ccc.govt.nz www.ccc.govt.nz



Part A Matters Requiring a Council Decision

Part B Reports for Information

Part C Decisions Under Delegation

The agenda was dealt with in the following order.

1. Apologies

There were no apologies.

2. Declarations of Interest

Part B

There were no declarations of interest recorded.

3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes

Part C

Committee Resolved PRSC/2019/00008

That the minutes of the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee meeting held on Wednesday, 5 June 2019 be confirmed.

Member Osborne/Member Adamson

Carried

4. Public Forum

Part B

There were no public forum presentations.

5. Deputations by Appointment

Part B

There were no deputations by appointment.

6. Presentation of Petitions

Part B

There was no presentation of petitions.



7. Antigua Street- Moorhouse Avenue to St Asaph Street Committee Comment

The Subcommittee discussed whether the yellow lines around the Halkett street intersection are correctly positioned and noted that staff will report back to confirm this.

Committee Resolved PRSC/2019/00009

Part C

That the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee:

- Approves that all parking and stopping restrictions on the east side of Antigua Street, commencing at its intersection with St Asaph Street and extending in a southerly direction to its intersection with Moorhouse Avenue, be revoked.
- 2. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the east side of Antigua Street commencing at its intersection with St Asaph Street and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 28.5 metres.
- 3. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the east side of Antigua Street commencing at a point 177 metres south of its intersection with St Asaph Street and extending in a southerly direction to its intersection with Halkett Street.
- 4. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the east side of Antigua Street commencing at its intersection with Halkett Street and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 11 metres.
- 5. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the east side of Antigua Street commencing at a point 82 metres south of its intersection with Halkett Street and extending in a southerly direction to its intersection with Moorhouse Avenue.
- 6. Note that staff will report back to the Subcommittee to confirm the yellow lines in resolution 3.
- 7. Approve that these resolutions take effect when parking signage and/or road marking that evidence the restrictions described in the staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations).

Member Adamson/Member Osborne

Carried

8. Moorhouse Avenue at Harvey Norman Centre - Proposed No Stopping Restrictions

Committee Resolved PRSC/2019/00010

Part C

That the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee:

 Approves that all parking and stopping restrictions on the south side of Moorhouse Avenue, commencing at its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in a westerly direction to its intersection with Durham Street South, be revoked.



- 2. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Moorhouse Avenue commencing at its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 25.5 metres
- 3. Approves that a Bus Stop be created on the south side of Moorhouse Avenue, commencing at a point 25.5 metres west of its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 24.5 metres.
- 4. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Moorhouse Avenue commencing a point 50 metres west of its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of four metres.
- 5. Approves that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 60 minutes on the south side of Moorhouse Avenue commencing a point 54 metres west of its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 26 metres.
- 6. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited on the south side of Moorhouse Avenue commencing a point 54 metres west of its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 26 metres. This restriction is to apply from 10:00 pm to 6:00 am the following day, on any day.
- 7. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Moorhouse Avenue commencing a point 80 metres west of its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in a westerly direction to its intersection with Durham Street South.
- 8. Approve that these resolutions take effect when parking signage and/or road marking that evidence the restrictions described in the staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations).

Member Griffiths/Member Adamson

Carried

9. Barbadoes Street -Tuam Street to St Asaph Street- Proposed Sixty Minute (P60) Parking

Committee Resolved PRSC/2019/00011

Part C

That the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee:

- 1. Approves that all parking and stopping restrictions on the east side of Barbadoes Street, commencing at its intersection with Tuam Street and extending in a southerly direction to its intersection with St Asaph Street, be revoked.
- 2. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the east side of Barbadoes Street commencing at its intersection with Tuam Street and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 21 metres.
- Approves that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of sixty
 minutes, on the east side of Barbadoes Street, commencing at a point 21 metres south
 of its intersection with Tuam Street and extending in a southerly direction for a distance
 of 27 metres.

Parking Restrictions Subcommittee 03 July 2019



- 4. Approves that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the east side of Barbadoes Street commencing at a point 93 metres south of its intersection with Tuam Street and extending in a southerly direction to its intersection with St Asaph Street.
- 5. Approves that these resolutions take effect when parking signage and/or road marking that evidence the restrictions described in the staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations).

Member Osborne/Member Griffiths

Carried

Meeting concluded at 2.51pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 31ST DAY OF JULY 2019